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Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Summary Report

For ALL REGIONS - 11/01/2012 to 12/31/2012

Number of Complaints Received RE:

Asbestos 19
Burning 66
Fugitive Dust 11
Odors 32
Particulate 6
Toxics 3
Other 11

Of the above, 27 complaints involved multiple emissions.

Total of Complaints Received.. 118

Number of Investigations of Complaints:

Received during report period. 93
Received prior to report period. 14
Total number of investigations completed: 107
Number of formal notices of violation issued.: 22
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———— Department of the information the department receives from the complainant
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| Recvd Date >= 11/01/2012 | Recvd Date <= 12/31/2012 | Investigation Date >= 11/01/2012 | Investigation Date <= 12/31/2012 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Complaint Complainant Initials NoOV
CO 2012-12-19 2012-12-17 ANIMAL CARE SERVICES Festus Jefferson Burning Anonymous KB
Comments No violations were noted.
Comp. No. 14147 Comp. Info. Unattended operations at the animal incinerators. Fire coming out of the stacks and the caller was concerned about a fire.
KCRO 2012-11-14 2012-09-24 Rod Pool St. Joseph Buchanan Burning Ron Martin, Buchanan Count DG KCR2012112

Comments Five violations of Missouri Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements were documented during this iinvestigation.
1. Mr. Pool allows tree trimmers to haul in and dispose of brush and tree stumps on his proprty for a fee. The open burning of trade waste is not allowed.
2. Vegetative matter is routinely burned without a permit.
3. The burn site is within 200 yards of three occupied residential sturctures which have not provided waivers.
4. | spole with Mr. Pool November 19 and he admitted that he burned demolition waste from a basement remodel project.
5. The burning on this property created a public nuisance.
A Notice of Violation was issued for these.

Comp. No. 13947 Comp. Info. Tree trimmers are allegedly taking scrap wood and branches, and possibly additional material, to be burned by a farmer under an agricultural exemption
for burning. They are also alledely filling in ditches and ravines with the material.

KCRO 2012-11-30 2012-10-02 The Meadows Pet Crematory Maysville Dekalb Other Anonymous MC KCR2012121

Comments The Meadows Pet Crematory is a commercial pet and small animal crematorium facility and operates two crematory incinerators. Construction permits have not been obtained for
these units, which is a violation of Missouri Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.060, Construction Permits Required. Notice of violation #KCR201212112124392 was issued to the facility

Comp. No. 14206 Comp. Info. Caller found a business called "The Meadows Pet and Small Animal Crematorium" located in Maysvile MO. He found the business does not have a
DNR permit for operating an incinerator. He suspects the company may have gotten an agricultural exemption for samll animal incinerators. However
this exemption is for agricultural use only and does not apply to /for profit businesses, which he suspects this one is.

KCRO 2012-11-30 2012-10-19  Unknown St. Joseph Buchanan Air Odors Joshua Fatting MC

Comments No odors were detected during the investigation, and no source could be determined. | advised the concern party to keep our office updated with any changes or if he finds out more
information on a possible source. Odors will be monitored when in the area.

Comp. No. 14175 Comp. Info. Caller reports a strong odors of chemicals mixed with sewage. The odors tend to occur more often in the evening and at night, although sometimes
they occur during the day. This has been an on-going problem for the past year. The odors are stongest outside but they seep into the house as well
causing the caller's mother to experience severe asthma attacks. The odors also cause her muscles and nerves lock up.
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KCRO 2012-11-28 2012-11-05 Barry Pilant Orrick Ray Burning Mark Fechtig, Fire/Explosive DG KCR2012120

Comments ©On November 5, 2012, the KCRO received an e-mail from the Missouri Division of Fire Safety (DFS). DFS responded to this address on November 4 and observed the following items
had burned: workshop/storage structure, tire stacked by the building electrical breaker boxes, small engine and auto parts, large speakers and tools including cutting torch
equipment. DFS also found a cold burn pile about 100 yards from the burned structure. Burned items in the pile included asphalt shingles, pieces of siding, railroad ties, paint cans,
suspected asbestos containing material and at least 100 burned tires.

A Notice of Violation was issued to the property owner.

Comp. No. 13842 Comp. Info. Mark Fechtig with the Missouri Division of Fire Safety was contacted on Sunday morning November 4, 2012, about a structure fire. While there, he
found a burn pile in the ditch. The burn pile was not connected with the structure fire and had been out for some time.

The structure where the fire occurred on Sunday was full of junk with a lot of auto parts and small engines and parts and other items in it. Several tires
burned that were stacked around the structure as well.

The property belongs to Barry Dean Pilant, white, male; DOB:12-30-1960, listed phone number of 816-560-3157. The address where this occurred is
36124 Highway T, Camden, MO. The address on his driver’s license is 100 S. Creason St., Orrick MO. Mr. Fechtig could not locate him on the day of
the fire. Mr. Fechtig made a couple of Google Earth maps showing the locations and he provided the pictures he took.

KCRO 2012-11-15 2012-11-05 John R. Hopkins Garden City Cass Burning Mark Lopez, Fire Marshall SN KCR2012112

Comments |t has been determined that construction or demolition wastes were disposed of by open burning. Open burning of such materials is a violation of Missouri Regulation 10 CSR 10-
6.045, Open Burning Requirements. A Notice of Violation is being issued.

Comp. No. 13849 Comp. Info. llegal burning. The individual residing at 36505 State Highway N, Garden City, MO was planning to burn his large, 2-story barn and was advised by the
local fire protection district to talk with DNR. The individual (whom the fire chief described as generally belligerent) refused. The individual tore down
his barn and burned the debris on Friday night, November 2. The individual is located just outside of Garden City, and the FPD received several
complaints/concerns regarding the fire. When the local sheriff and others went to investigate, he was met at the property boundary by several
individuals who were belligerent and seemingly intoxicated. No permission was granted to anyone to enter the property.

The fire chief for the Garden City FPD went to investigate the following morning, and found the barn still burning. He knocked on the door, but received
no response (despite multiple vehicles in the driveway).
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KCRO 2012-11-16 2012-11-06 Todd Harryman Cass Burning West Peculiar Fire Protection DG KCR2012111

Comments KCRO received a report from the West Peculiar Fire Protection District (WPFPD) about burning at this residence that occurrred November 3, 2012, at 8 pm. Todd Harryman owns the
property and did burn or allow to be burned: spray paint cans, plastic sheeting rubber, red landscape mulch and vegetation.

The items that were burned appeared to be landscaping trade waste. Vegetation was burned in Cass County without a permit.

Comp. No. 13824 Comp. Info. On November 3, 2012, at 10 pm the West Peculiar Fire Department responded to an alarm. Upon arrival, they found a 20' X 20 ' pile burning that
included the following items: rubber landscaping material, vegetative matter and wood. The owner stated he had started the fire at noon. The fire

department advised the owner that no man-made materials can be burned, and a permit is required for burning vegetative matter. Please send a copy
of DNR action to West Peculiar Fire Protection District.

KCRO 2012-11-21 2012-11-12  Paul Glenn Rayville Ray Burning Lee O'Dell, Fire Chief DG KCR2012112

Comments On November 12, 2012, Wood Heights Fire Department (WHFD) responded to an alarm at this residence. Upon arrival, they observed the following items burning: fiberglass camper
shell, drywall, stucco, insulation and tires. Additionally, the wire remnants of furniture and demolition debris were burned. Resident was warned by WHFD last year for burning
materials. Disposal of these items by open burning is a violation of Missouri Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.

In May, 2007, the KCRO issued a Notice of Violation to Paul Glenn for failure to comply with asbestos inspection and notification requirements. KCRO records show that, on May 9,

1997, Mr. Glenn was advised not to dump trade waste including demolition waste on his property, and that burning trade waste and demolition waste including asbestos is a violation
of air pollution regulations and solid waste law.

Comp. No. 13841 Comp. Info. Wood Heights Fire Protection District sent an incident report for an active fire involving tires, insulation, construction wood, stucco, drywall, old wall
covering, shingles, and many other items. Resident was warned last year for burning small materials in a barrel and was told he had to get a burn
permit.

KCRO 2012-11-30 2012-11-13  St. Joseph Properties/HPI Produ St. Joseph Buchanan Asbestos Anonymous KCR2012121

Comments HPI Products'former chemical formulation and packing facility at 1300 South 8th Street in St. Joseph is undergoing demolition work. Work has started on this project, and some
facility components have been removed for salvage. Only one pipe in this bilding was tested for asbestos, and a thorough inspection of the entire facility for the presence of asbestos
was not conducted prior to commencing regulated activities. Notice of Violation #KCR2012121009563576 was issue to the building's owner, St. Joseph Properties, LLC, and Notice

of Violation #KCR2012121011013966 was issued to the demolition contractor, TNT Wrecking & Salvage, for failing to thoroughly inspect for asbestos prior to commencing a regulated
activity.

Comp. No. 13869 Comp. Info. Via email: “l just received a tip that the demolition of the above structure is ongoing—that the front of the building is down and (PACM) TSI is hanging

down inside. | do not see a demolition notification in the database for this address. The structure is a former grain elevator at the intersection of
Mitchell & 8th. The demolition contractor is ‘HVI'.”
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KCRO 2012-11-14 KAWASAKI MOTORS MFG CO Maryville Nodaway Air Odors Anonymous
Comments
Comp. No. 13850 Comp. Info. Caller reports strong odors from the Kawasaki plant. The odors come and go, but have been strong the last couple of days. The caller also states he

can smell the odor at his house, which is about a mile from the plant, but the odors are stronger when driving by the plant. Odors have been a nuisance
since moving to the area 5 years ago.

KCRO 2012-11-20 2012-11-20 Gordon Wilson Crystal Lakes Ray Burning Anonymous DG
Comments |t appeared that trash and other prohibited items are burned at this location. Therefore, a Letter of Warning was sent to let the person know that burning these items is prohibited.
Comp. No. 14207 Comp. Info. While doing a burn investigation in Ray County | was informed that this person burns prohibited items.

KCRO 2012-11-21 2012-11-21  John Ecret Coffey Daviess Burning / Asbestos Anonymous MC

Comments f the house is not used as a training excercise, it will remain exempt from asbestos regulations. | advised Mayor Eacret to send the demolition waste to a permitted landfill or transfer
station and maintain the receipts. | advised the mayor that if the house is to be used for fire training, then the structure must be inspected for asbestos prior to demolition and a
demolition notification must be submitted. | also advised him to contact the county health department if he had any issues with the septic system at this location.

Comp. No. 13919 Comp. Info. Property with abandoned house. House being slowly torn down in degrees. Suspected asbestos shingles on the roof and left piled on the ground.
Rumors that house will be burned as well. House belongs to mayor, and city council unresponsive.

KCRO 2012-11-28  Ash Grove Quarries Deepwater Henry Fugitive Dust / Storm Gary Wallut
Water
Comments
Comp. No. 13934 Comp. Info. Caller reports that Ash Grove Quarries has opened a new limestone quarry in the last 2 months. They have been impacted by large amounts of dust as

visible emissions when the crusher is operating. There is also a large amount of silt washing off the site into Otter Creek. The crusher operates

Monday thru Thursday, 6:00 AM to 6:00 PM. Monday and Tuesday seem to be the busiest days. The dust is worse on days that the wind is from the
South or Southwest.

KCRO 2012-12-06 2012-12-03 Donald Swanstone Dearborn Platte Burning Carla Shanks

Comments After discussing this issue with Mr. Swanstone and explaining the regulation in regards to burning, a Letter of Warning will suffice. There was a city ordinance and he believed that he
was in compliance. Mr. Swanstone stated that no further burning will occur on his property.

Comp. No. 13967 Comp. Info. Nuisance burning in our neighborhood. Mr. Swanstone claims to be burning yard waste, but the heavy yellow and black smoke that rolls from his fire is
very noxious smelling. He also has coils of copper wire and treated lumber scraps close to his fire. We, as close neighbors, have asked him to stop

burning due to the hazards of this smoke, but he refuses. This burn is out in the open, next to the street. This burning has been going on for the last
few days.
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KCRO 2012-12-14 2012-12-03  Blue River Treatment Plant Kansas City Jackson Air Odors Jerry Nicas

Comments Odorous emissions from the facility exceeded those allowed by Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission of Odors. Notice of Excess
Emissions was issued.

Comp. No. 14026 Comp. Info. Caller reports very bad odor from the Blue River Treatment Plant at 5:10 pm on Friday, November 30, 2012.

KCRO 2012-12-07 Tyson Foods Sedalia Pettis Air Odors Dennis Nicholson

Comments

Comp. No. 14024 Comp. Info. Caller reported there was a smell of raw sewage, that he believed was coming from the Tyson Plant.

KCRO 2012-12-10  Unknown Buchanan Burning Anonymous

Comments

Comp. No. 14028 Comp. Info. Regularly see them burning off copper wire late at night and am not sure what to do about it. I've been told that some of the scrap they are getting is

from abandoned houses, but have no proof. They do it just about every night, in plain view but hidden by darkness. The fire pit is in their backyard, right
next to the alley. They are burning right now as | type this.

KCRO 2012-12-12 2012-12-10  Mr. Mark James Trimble Clinton Burning Mr. Donald Brown DG

Comments Mark James did burn privacy fence at 7127 Southwest Karen Road. | delivered a fact sheet to his residence and advised him that burning treated wood including privacy fence is
prohibited. He agreed to stop burning prohibited items. | contacted the neighbor Mr. Brown and let him know that Mr. James agreed to stop the burning.

Comp. No. 14041 Comp. Info. The concern is that Mr. Mark James at 7127 Southwest Karen Road, Trimble, MO 64492 burns treated wood. The treated wood is from his replaced
fence wood. According to Mr. Donald Brown the complainant, his wife is asthmatic and constantly suffers from smoke effect whenever Mr. James burns
treated wood. The wife was hospitalized twice because of the effect from smoke caused by Mr. James' burning. Last Friday, Mr. James did burn some
of the treated wood and Mr. Brown's wife had to leave the house because of the effect of the smoke. There are some treated wood left and Mr. James

may continue to burn them in the near future. He has been burning wood in his compound in the last two years. Mr. Brown also stated that he has the
last Friday's burning on video.

KCRO 2012-12-10  Lamb Property Belton Cass Burning Belton Emergency Services SN

Comments

Comp. No. 14044 Comp. Info. Belton Fire Department reported two recent responses to the Lamb residence for open burning of prohibited items. Copies of the incident reports were
provided.
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KCRO 2012-12-13 Jackson Air Odors Rich Freedman DG
Comments
Comp. No. 14090 Comp. Info. Strong Odor at 1-435 and Front Street.
KCRO 2012-12-14 2012-12-13  Blue River Treatment Plant Kansas City Jackson Air Odors Rick Freeman DG

Comments Odorous emissions from the facility exceeded those allowed by Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10-6.165 Restriction of Emission Of Odors. Notice of Excess
Emissions was issued.

Comp. No. 14208 Comp. Info. Strong Odor at 1-435 and Front Street.

KCRO 2012-12-18  KC Blue River WWTF Kansas City Jackson Air Odors Chuck Hatler

Comments

Comp. No. 14130 Comp. Info. Caller states that he drives by the Blue River WWTF twice a week or so and it always smells stronly of sewage. It was especially bad today.

Caller would like to be called with more information regarding his concern or an investigation. Chuck Hatler 816-792-9620.

KCRO 2012-12-18 2012-12-18 Kawasaki Motors MFG Group Maryville Nodaway Air Odors Merla SN

Comments There was a slight smell coming from the plant but it was not strong enough for a violation. The plant seems to be trying to reduce the odor coming from the plant. | contacted the
concerned party and explained all of this to her and she was told how to go about doing a Sunshine Request to get other information that she wanted to look at.

Comp. No. 14135 Comp. Info. The concern is about odors coming from the Kawasaki plant in Maryville. The caller stated that she could smell a very strong odor coming from the
plant up to a mile away. In addition, the concerned party would like additional information on the permit, the limits, how they are showing compliance,
etc. She would like to remain anonymous but it was explained that if she wanted us to follow up with her on her questions, we would need contact
information for her. Her name is Merla and her number is 660-853-9050.

KCRO 2012-12-20 Robert Bettinger Bates City Lafayette Burning Anonymous
Comments
Comp. No. 14129 Comp. Info. Caller reports a Lafayette County Sheriff's Deputy and the Odessa Fire District Fire Chief responded to an anonymous report of fire with very dark

smoke. The Fire Chief observed smoke from two residences in the area. At the first location the Fire Cheif observed the resident was burning
residential trash. The Sheriff's Deputy met the Fire Chief at the first location and they proceeded to the second location. The resident of the second
location met them at the street end of a long driveway. The resident stated that he was burning residential trash, and decided to add an old couch he
wanted to get rid of to the fire. The Fire Chief told the resdient that burning furniture was not allowed. The resident refused access to the property to
inspect the fire area, stating that the fire is already out. The Fire Chief told the resident he would have to report the incident to the DNR.
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NERO 2012-12-05 2012-06-14  Mr. Wilbur Lynn Glasgow Howard Burning Anonymous PM
Comments No violation.
Comp. No. 12540 Comp. Info. Wilbur Linn owns approximately 12 acres just south of Lisbon where he is bringing in all kinds of wastes and burning it near an old trailer on top of the
hill. Waste includes fiberglass boats, tires and various other wastes.
NERO 2012-11-01 2012-10-30 David Poston Baring Knox Burning / Particulate / Anonymous CB
Asbestos
Comments | will send Mr. Poston a letter requesting that he contact me.
Comp. No. 13752 Comp. Info. The following came from the Environmental Concern Form via Internet. It was submitted by Request Form on Tuesday, October 23, 2012, at 21:20:21.

"Why is he burning down a mobile home within the city limits right next to a bulk fertilizer plant? If we can not burn hay left in field outside city limits to
clean things up, then how is it ok for this family to often burn trash, construction and remodeling trash and now a complete house trailer? Beautiful

evening for a drive, we however feel sorry for people in town. There is no way to have your windows open to sleep with a house trailer and all the toxins
in the air."

NERO 2012-11-09 2012-11-01 Kansas Picture Corporation Laredo Grundy Asbestos Anonymous SB

Comments No violation of asbestos regulations. Send informational letter to Mr. Worthington about painted block and brick and its use as clean fill.

Comp. No. 13763 Comp. Info. Caller states a commercial structure in Laredo is being torn down. Caller is concerned the structure has not had an asbestos inspection or notification

provided to the Department. Structure was used as an auto repair shop and most recently as storage for classic cars.

NERO 2012-11-01 2012-11-01  Don Davis Class IC CAFO Powersville Mercer Air Odors Conrad Eurom SB

Comments The Missouri Conservation Commission Odor Regulation does not apply to CAFOs smaller than a Class 1A size. The Don Davis facility is smaller than a Class 1A size and is not
subject to 10 CSR 10 - 6.165.

Comp. No. 13773 Comp. Info. The caller reports that on October 31, 2012, at 6:30 p.m., odors were very strong at his house. Odors are believed to come from the Class IC Davis
Cafo located west of the complainant's house. Odors were described as a combination of a pig odor and a lagoon odor.
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NERO 2012-11-07 2012-11-02 Ginger C LLC Columbia Boone Asbestos Anonymous PM 16375982

Comments Violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), Subpart M.
Notice of Violation NOV # 2012111416355970 is being issued to Ginger C LLC and Notice of Violation NOV # 2012111416375982 is being issued to McDaniel’'s Heating and Air
Conditioning for failing to inspect for the presence of asbestos prior to renovation.

Provided factsheets; Managing Construction & Demolition Waste, facts on Open Burning Under Missouri Regulations, Open Burning Regulations.

No samples were taken. PMM

Comp. No. 13772 Comp. Info. The caller reports that an apartment building in Columbia is being renovated, possibly without first checking for asbestos.

NERO 2012-11-05 2012-11-05 City of Hannibal Hannibal Marion Asbestos Anonymous SB 11013960

Comments In violation of 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a) (b) and (c), Subpart M. Require an inspection of 1800 Chestnut,
a notification of 1800 Chestnut, an asbestos abatement of 1800 Chestnut and 1419-21 Market by a licensed abatement contractor, and to send in an asbestos project notification for

both sites.

Comp. No. 13791 Comp. Info. While working in Hannibal today, the interviewer was approached by someone on the street who said that the City of Hannibal was demolishing six
residential structures, two of which are already demolished. The complainant alleged that the houses were subject to the asbestos requirements and
that they have not been inspected for asbestos.

NERO 2012-11-19 2012-11-13 Custom Complete Automotive Jefferson City Cole Burning / Air Odors Anonymous CB

Comments No violation observed. According to CSR 25-11.279, effective August 28, 1994, generators may burn their own used oil in used oil-fired space heaters.

Comp. No. 13840 Comp. Info. Caller states Custom Complete Automotive is burning something that creates a very bad odor and dark smoke. The business burns everyday and the
caller is sick and tired of it.

NERO 2012-11-15 2012-11-14  Morrow Tire Supply Marshall Saline Burning Jackie Marshall PM

Comments No violation.

Comp. No. 13839 Comp. Info. The caller reported at 4:30 p.m. on 11/13/12, that a tire dealer in Marshall was burning something that smells like burning tires.

NERO 2012-11-15 2012-11-15 Donald E. Mutter Cairo Randolph Burning Abby Anderson CB

Comments | have been unable to reach the responsible party; therefore, a letter is being mailed asking for a response.

Comp. No. 13852 Comp. Info. Black smoke is coming from a property just north and east of Cairo.
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NERO 2012-11-21 2012-11-19  City of Queen City Queen City Schuyler Burning Rich Morrow DB
Comments No violation of the Open Burning Rule found at the time of the investigation.
Comp. No. 13881 Comp. Info. While driving by Queen City today, burning of possibly construction and demolition waste was taking place on Hirshell Street in Queen City.
NERO 2012-11-26  Larry Cross Callao Macon Burning Tyler Hall SB
Comments
Comp. No. 13897 Comp. Info. On November 25, 2012, Larry Cross burned household debris adjacent to the railroad tracks on their right-of-way. Sheetrock, paint cans, a tire, and
carpeting were burned. The fire was extinguished by the fire department.
NERO 2012-11-28 2012-11-28 Donna Wright and Sam Wood Franklin Howard Asbestos / Burning Anonymous PM NER1714620

Comments Notice of Violation #NER2012120517146204 is being issued for violation of the Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.080, Emission Standards for

Hazardous Air Pollutants, referencing 40 CFR Part 61.145(a), Subpart M, and Missouri Air Conservation Commission Regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements,
paragraph (3)(B).

Provided the following factsheets and application;

Managing Construction & Demolition Waste

Asbestos: Inspection Report Requirements

Asbestos Requirements for Demolition and Renovation Projects

Missouri Form 780-1941, Application for Permit to Open Burn Vegetative Waste
Facts on Open Burning Under Missouri Rules

Comp. No. 13927 Comp. Info. Caller states property owner is demolishing an old church in Old Franklin. Caller states the church contains asbestos and property owner is burning the

demolition waste a little at a time at night so they don't get caught. Caller believes scrap tires may also be burned to facilitate burning of the asbestos
and demolition waste.

NERO 2012-12-12 2012-11-30 PSF Valleyview Green City Sullivan Air Odors Russell Alexander CB
Comments No violation. Will attempt a night investigation when conditions are similar to complainants description.
Comp. No. 13953 Comp. Info. The caller reports that odors have been horrible from nearby hog farm for the last two nights. Especially bad at 9 to 10 p.m. The odors are gone this

morning. Last night when odors were so bad there was no wind.
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NERO 2012-12-12 2012-12-03 PSF Valleyview Green City Sullivan Air Odors Rolf Christen CB
Comments No violation. Will attempt another investigation when conditions are similar to complainants description.
Comp. No. 13982 Comp. Info. The following two reports were filed on PSF Valleyview over the past weekend, "We are getting strong odors here at the house at this time. Winds from

the S, Valley View. (Saturday December 1, 4.16 pm.)" and "Again we are getting very strong odors here at the house. Winds from the S, Fog. Valley
View. (Sunday, December 2, 3.15 pm) "

NERO 2012-12-07 2012-12-04 9th Street Auto Trenton Grundy Air Odors Anonymous DB

Comments No violation found at the time of investigation.

Comp. No. 13981 Comp. Info. The caller reports that fumes are terrible from the 9th Street Body shop on a regular basis. They are especially bad early in the mornings. The caller is
concerned that required controls are not in place to control fumes.

NERO 2012-12-12 2012-12-05 City of Hannibal Hannibal Marion Asbestos Anonymous SB

Comments No violation of Missouri or Federal asbestos regulations. Project has not started yet. Informed source of the requirements.

Comp. No. 14008 Comp. Info. Concerned party stated that the city of Hannibal is "planning" to demolish the old wastewater treatment plant. He was concerned there may be

environmental concerns in the process of demolition the city has not addressed. He stated the city planned to demolish the existing buildings and use
them to fill "holes" at the location.

NERO 2012-12-07 2012-12-06 Sharpe Holdings, LLC La Belle Lewis Burning Anonymous SB

Comments n violation of Open Burning rule for using tires to ignite brushpiles. Issue a Letter of Warning. Provide fact sheets and posters to the facility to inform staff of requirements.

Comp. No. 14009 Comp. Info. Caller reports very black smoke from a fire near the intersection of 156 and D south of La Belle. States that bulldozers and old buildings were nearby,
but she could not see the burn pile itself. The fire is close to Charlie Sharpe's goatary.

NERO 2012-12-10 E&E Motors Paris Monroe Burning Anonymous SB

Comments

Comp. No. 14023 Comp. Info. By email: Demolished large house around 2 pm 12/7/2012. Piled demolished home and burned.

Burning at 4 pm. Very large fire within 500 feet of Caseys and MFA OIL.
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NERO 2012-12-12 2012-12-10 Marty and Traci Jones Kirksville Adair Burning James Snyder CB NER1111402

Comments A Notice of Violation will be sent to Marty and Traci Jones for the open burning of demolition waste, as observed by the Kirksville Fire Department; and the continued burning of
demolition waste after being told to stop, as observed by Fire Chief, Snyder.

Comp. No. 14025 Comp. Info. On Saturday afternoon, the caller reports that the Kirksville Fire Department responded to a fire in a pit measuring 24' by 24' by 10" deep south of
Kirksville right at the city limits. Two unidentified men were demolishing a house and burning the waste in the pit. Burning was 200 feet from trailers in

the Cresthaven Trailer Court and was causing a smoke problem for residents. The parties were asked to immediately stop burning and to contact DNR
about a possible permit.

NERO 2012-12-11 2012-12-11  Jerry D Todd Columbia Boone Air Odors

Anonymous DB

Comments No violation found at the time of the investigation.

Comp. No. 14052 Comp. Info. Concern relayed by EPA Region VII- complainant states an unlicensed paint shop is blowing fumes out with a fan, no controls. States that this has
been going on for several years.
May be subject to 6H.

NERO 2012-12-10 2012-12-12 Jamie Turner Bevier Macon Burning Anonymous DB

Comments No violation observed at the time of investigation.

Comp. No. 14060 Comp. Info. Caller reports that Jamie Turner is burning plastic or wire in his wood stove and producing heavy smoke.

NERO 2012-12-17  Dawson, Ricky & Tabby Henley Cole Open Dumps Anonymous MH

Comments

Comp. No. 14093 Comp. Info. A property owner is dumping regulated solid waste in a ravine on the property, near a low water crossing on Tavern Creek. They are also allowing
others to dump regulated solid waste in the ravine. An example is the Henley Methodist Church House by Mr. Randy James. Recently they have buried
some of the waste. They also are running equipment in the creek and really messing it up. The dumping has been ongoing since at least 2006.

NERO 2012-12-17 2012-12-17  Stephanie White Macon Macon Burning Anonymous CB

Comments Aninformational letter will be sent to Ms. Stephanie White along with a Factsheet on Open Burning under Missouri Regulations and 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements.

Comp. No. 14094 Comp. Info. Caller states Schneider Auto Glass is currently burning trade waste at their business location.
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NERO 2012-12-17  Carol Scanlon Laclede Linn Burning Anonymous CB

Comments A Letter of Warning will be sent to Ms. Carol Scanlon for the open burning of demolition waste. An informational letter and factsheets on open burning regulations and managing
construction and demolition waste will be sent to Mr. Larry Smith, President of the Laclede Community Fire Protection District.
The Letter of Warning will emphasize the following:

To avoid violating air and solid waste laws regulated construction and demolition wastes:

*Cannot be burned

*Cannot be buried (except at a sanitary landfill)

*Cannot be hauled to private or public property and dumped, burned or buried, even with the landowner’s permission.

If this happens, everyone involved, including the contractor(s), subcontractor(s), the hauler(s) and the landowners(s) can and will be held liable for the illegal disposal (§§260.210 and
260.212, RSMo).

Comp. No. 14101 Comp. Info. The caller reports that a large pile of debris was burned late Friday evening (12-14-12). It contained old building debris mostly. The fire department
responded because the fire was so huge.

NERO 2012-12-19 2012-12-17 Richard Enochs Ashland Boone Burning Anonymous DB

Comments No violation of Open Burning Requirements.

Comp. No. 14103 Comp. Info. The caller reports that Richard Enochs is burning their construction waste south of his house in Wilton, Missouri. Also, waste is being allowed to run into
the ditch behind the house.

NERO 2012-12-18 2012-12-17 Red Rock CDT, LLC Chillicothe Livingston Asbestos Anonymous SB

Comments The facts were not as was alleged in the report. Less than threshold quantities of asbestos have been abated by a licensed abatement contractor. No violation.

Comp. No. 14105 Comp. Info. Red Rock Demolition is going to abate hazardous material in an apartment complex on Calhoun Street for the city of Chillicothe. He was awarded four
structures, that have not been abated. He told the city he could remove friable asbestos from Calhoun Street location.

NERO 2012-12-17  Unknown Malta Bend Saline Burning / Asbestos Anonymous PM NER1224446
Comments Violation of 10 CSR 10-6.045, Open Burning Requirements. Issued NOV #NER2012121812244464.

Provided Mr. Raasch on-site with;

1. Open Burning Factsheet.

2. Open Burning regulation.

3. Application for open burning permit.

4. Asbestos factsheet for demolition and renovation.

Comp. No. 14106 Comp. Info. The caller reports that this afternoon, someone is burning a large house and maybe outbuildings. A trackhoe is setting on property and a contractor may
have done demolition.
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NERO 2013-01-02 2012-12-27 Carolyn M. Bunton Marceline Chariton Burning / Asbestos Hope Gerdes, Dispatcher/Pa CB
Comments | will send a letter to Ms. Carolyn M. Bunton, property owner, and request she contact MDNR about the incident. No phone number is listed for Ms. Bunton.
Comp. No. 14142 Comp. Info. Caller (911 Keytesville Dispatcher) states someone is burning a trailer house. The local fire department will not respond because it is a "controlled illegal
burn." The Missouri Fire Marshall's office was notified but they recommended to contact DNR.
NERO 2012-12-28 Hardt, Herman Millersburg Callaway Burning / Waste Qil Anonymous DB
Comments
Comp. No. 14191 Comp. Info. For the last couple of month's wastes, vehicles and other recyclables are being brought to the Herman Hardt property. The non-recyclable items are

being piled up and burned about once a month. Thick black smoke was visible during the last burn about a month ago. A skid steer was onsite this
week covering up the old burn area and pushing more wastes into another pile. Brush is piled up in front of the pile. Caller has seen drums being

brought to the site and jugs, possibly of used oil, being poured out. Waste materials from the grey building on the property have been burned on the pile
as well.

SERO 2012-11-08 2012-10-17  Ferrell Excavating Sikeston Scott Burning Anonymous RP

Comments |drove by the front and rear of the property and did not observe piles of wastes or evidence that regulated wastes had been burned.

No further action.

Comp. No. 13667 Comp. Info. The caller reports that the responsible party is open burning demolition waste and producing black smoke. The caller believes that the waste includes
shingles, painted wood and etc.

SERO 2012-11-14 2012-10-19 Stately Mansions Mobile Home  Rolla Phelps Burning Anonymous SBV 19191SE

Comments ©On October 22, 2012, investigator drove through Stately Mansions Mobile Home Park and observed several burn sites visible from the road. No burning was taking place at the time
of investigation. Investigator left a business card at the office for Ms. Michelle Broxton to make contact. No contact was ever received. On November 7, 2012, investigator witnessed
several piles of demolition waste being burnt from the scraping of mobile homes at Stately Mansions. The investigator was told by Ms. Broxton that only untreated wood debris was
being burnt after the investigator witnessed carpet/insulation type of material being thrown into one of the burning piles. Ms. Broxton and investigator then drove from the office to the
open burning sites and investigator withessed one of the workers removing materials from a burn pile as pulling up to the area. Investigator walked around and viewed the burning
piles with Ms. Broxton and was again told that only untreated wood material was being burnt. It was visible to the investigator that misc. demolition material was being burnt from the
scraping of the mobile homes, not just untreated wood material. A letter of warning was sent to Stately Mansions on February 27, 2012 in regards to the open burning of wood
material from the scraping of these mobile homes. The wood material is also considered demolition debris and must be properly disposed of, not by open burning. Ms. Broxton was

informed that a Notice of Violation would be issued for the open burning of the demolition waste and that she would be contacted by the Air Pollution Control Program Enforcement
Section.

Comp. No. 13677 Comp. Info. They scrap out old mobile homes and then burn some of the wood material from these homes.
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SERO 2012-11-01 2012-10-30 Big River Quary Park Hills St. Francois Fugitive Dust / Ken Payne TR
Particulate

Comments Investigation observations began at 11:45 a.m. and lasted until 1:00 p.m. A water truck was in use at the quarry applying water to the haul roads. Vehicle traffic observed during this
time interval included two dumptrucks. No violation was noted.

Comp. No. 13755 Comp. Info. CP states the dust is really bad. He can wash his car and by the end of the day he can write his name on the window in the dust. He also stated they
are losing rocks the size of golf balls on the road and is afraid a window is going to be broken.
SERO 2012-11-13 2012-11-02 CHRIS CLARK Puxico Stoddard Open Dumps / Burning/  Anonymous RP
Asbestos

Comments | contacted the Puxico City Clerk and relayed the information about the burning that was alleged by a citizen of Puxico. | asked that the city enforce their ordinances on open burning
and illegal disposal of solid wastes. She stated that the Mayor will conduct the investigation and make certain that the burning ends.
Referred to City of Puxico. No further action necessary unless we receive another complaint about the responsible party continuing to burn.

Comp. No. 13768 Comp. Info. Someone is burning toys, siding, and several other things from an older home. They pile stuff up and when they get a big pile, then they burnit. CP is
worried about asbestos. The odor is really bad.

SERO 2012-11-13 2012-11-02 CHRIS CLARK Puxico Stoddard Open Dumps / Burning/  Anonymous RP
Asbestos
Comments | contacted the Puxico City Clerk and relayed the information about the burning that was alleged by a citizen of Puxico. | asked that the city enforce their ordinances on open burning
and illegal disposal of solid wastes. She stated that the Mayor will conduct the investigation and make certain that the burning ends.
Referred to City of Puxico. No further action necessary unless we receive another complaint about the responsible party continuing to burn.

Comp. No. 13774 Comp. Info. Someone burning a huge pile of miscellaneous stuff. Plastics, toys, materials from a remodel job of an old house. She thinks there is asbestos in it.
Started a huge fire last night. CP had an asthma attack and said it was from the smoke in the air.

SERO 2013-01-08 2012-11-15 Frankie Knapp Tallapoosa New Madrid Scrap Tire Dump / Anonymous GG
Burning

Comments |drove down Hwy 153 to the location given and did not see evidence of open burning of tires. The concerned party was anonymous, so | couldn't call them for more information. |
called Ms. Knapp after | found her number in whitepages.com and she said they have not been burning tires.
No further action at present.

Comp. No. 13854 Comp. Info. RP has been stock piling tractor tires for a couple of months and now they are burning them. Huge clouds of smoke is in the air.

Friday, January 18, 2013 Page 140f 30



= Missouri note: "Comp. Info" refers to complainant information. This is
? DE I‘jﬂ rime nt {Jf the information the department receives from the complainant
kE and seeks to accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it
NEtUrEI RGS’D Urces was made. Those statements of allegations do not neccessarily
Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report reflect the legal standard upon which inspections would be
made.

| Recvd Date >= 11/01/2012 | Recvd Date <= 12/31/2012 | Investigation Date >= 11/01/2012 | Investigation Date <= 12/31/2012 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Complaint Complainant Initials NoOV
SERO 2012-11-20 2012-11-16 ZLEPZIG WOOD PRODUCTS  Farmington Ste. Genevieve Fugitive Dust / RAYMOND J. MOORE JD

Particulate

Comments Facility located on 140 acres, the closest property line is over 200 yards from the mill. The sawdust pile is toward the woods and the farthest property line. Facility processes less than
3000 board feet per day. When a truck load of sawdust is accumulated then Kingsford comes and picks up the dust. This occurs about 1 time per year.

No violations observed. Complaint is not a violation of Air Quality Laws or regulations.
NO FURTHER ACTION.

Comp. No. 13858 Comp. Info. Tip or Complaint: Sawmill located at the address given that | work at. The sawmill discharges a large amount of Sawdust daily out its pipes which then
in return is blown back into the main workers building when any doors are open. The sawdust causes problems seeing, and breathing especially on
windy days. The sawdust also blows directly on the employees vehicles getting into the vehicle ventilation system as well. The business owner offers no
medical evaluation for long term exposure to the Oak Sawdust which gets in the eyes, nose, and makes contact with the skin. Face masks are not
provided, but safety glasses are optional if you can find a pair. The sawdust pools up into a pile and rainwater runs off of the pile and pools in a nearby
area where animals drink the oily water. I'm sure the oily water is absorbed into the drinking water in the area as well. There is also an issue where a
running fork lift is left sitting in the main mill building while running exposing workers to the dangerous fumes being put into the air, it also has an
exhaust leak.

Specific Directions: 7262 state route AA in Ste Genevieve County Missouri, turn in the drive way at the address and proceed down the log road to the
main mill building. The mailing address for the business owner is 2771 Possum Hollow Road Farmington Missouri, 63640. Contact number for the
business owner is 573-760-2335. | would like to remain unknown as the one reporting as | am an employee at this location.

SERO  2012-11-27 2012-11-19  Cuhn Construction Co. Ironton Iron Fugitive Dust Anonymous AW

Comments No contractors on-site. Building appears to have been renovated. New paint, no debri on ground. Site work has been completed. No evidence of debri on ground around buildings.

Comp. No. 13870 Comp. Info. RP out of St. Louis is restoring an old Episcopal church and the parsonage in Ironton. It is over 100 years old. They are scraping, chipping, and sanding

old paint without respirators or any proctective suits, no tent or exhaust of any kind. All this lead paint is floating in the air for everyone in the area to
breathe.
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SERO 2012-11-29 2012-11-28 Current River Pole Co. Licking Texas Particulate Leanne Tippet Mosby - DNR SBV

Comments ©On 11/29/12, Investigator visited with Mr. Tony Parks, president of The Current River Pole Company about the large smoke plume that was observed the day before. The large
shavings cyclone stack which was of concern was shut down for maintenance at the time of investigation. Shut down began at 12:00 on 11/29/12, and will proceed through to
Monday, 12/3/12. Investigator recently performed an annual compliance inspection at the facility and is aware of the variable smoke emissions from the cyclone stack. Some of the
smoke is due to humidity. A fixed rate of feed comes into the cyclone from the shavings operations. If the flow is not consistent, fluctuations occur in the stack. The temperature is
recorded every hour. There are three probes in the system. One in the burner, one in the inlet and one at the exit of the dryer. When feed volume is constant, the temperature is
between 172-178 degrees. On 11/28/12, the planers weren't up to production which could have caused trouble with the stack. Maintenance activities have been ongoing all week
with the large stack with starting up and shutting down several times, all the while adjusting the temperature. Another factor is when the ambient temperature is below 32 degrees,
more smoke is observed during startup in the mornings. The warmer the temperature, will see less smoke. A lot of moisture comes out of the wood also, is not always smoke.
Maintenance was also being performed on the boiler stack, as a shaft had twisted off and was being repaired.

At the time of investigation the boiler stack was showing variable smoke amounts being emitted into the atmosphere from the maintenance activities with startup and shutdown. The
large shavings cyclone stack was shut down as mentioned above. The result of the large plume observed was a result of maintenance activities and the planers in the shavings
operations were not up to production on 11/28, which resulted in an inconsistent rate of feed into the cyclone stack, which is when fluctuations occur.

Comp. No. 13939 Comp. Info. Large smoke plume at 9:50 am 11/28/12.

SERO 2012-11-29  Jim Lowery Kennett Dunklin Toxics Carolyn Jacobs

Comments

Comp. No. 13945 Comp. Info. Paint fumes from body shop. CP was evicted from Beauty Shop.

SERO 2012-11-29  Tim Lowery Kennett Dunklin Toxics Anonymous

Comments

Comp. No. 13951 Comp. Info. Paint fumes are coming from across the street and making them sick. CP is concerned about his unborn baby, how the fumes will hurt the baby.
SERO 2012-12-12 2012-12-03  Mr. Russell G. Redmond Poplar Bluff Butler Burning Katherine Nolan TR 10323792

Comments Atthe time of this investigation, a smoldering pile of trade wastes was observed. Mr. Russell G. Redmond was issued a notice of violation for violating 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open
Burning Requirements, because he is the property owner and because no burn permit had been obtained.

Comp. No. 13976 Comp. Info. Someone is burning construction waste. CP thinks they are building townhouses, and burning the construction debris.
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SERO 2012-12-28 2012-12-03 RICK A. BAKER East Prairie Burning / Asbestos / Brad Heckler RP
Open Dumps

Comments |observed a demolished building that may appears to have an excavated hole where burning was taking place. No one was at the site and the resposible party did not have a working
telephone number.
This office sent the responsible party a certified letter warning against illegal demoliton disposal. With the letter | included department fact sheets that give explicit guidance proper
disposal of demolition wastes. Should Mr. Baker continue to illegally dispose of demolition wastes, please the Southeast Regional Office and we will take the appropriate
enforcement action.

Comp. No. 13977 Comp. Info. Someone is burning shingles and it is making CP sick.

SERO 2012-12-06 2012-12-04 MR. RUSSELL G. REDMOND Poplar Bluff Butler Burning Anonymous TR 10323792

Comments Atthe time of the investigation, a smoldering pile of tradewastes was observed on the construction site. Mr. Russell G. Redmond was issued a notice of violation for violating 10 CSR
10-6.045 Open Burning Requirements, because he is the property owner and because no burn permit had been obtained.

Comp. No. 13983 Comp. Info. Construction company is building apartments. They are burning the excess building materials. There is a metal culvert in the middle of the pile.

SERO 2012-12-05 2012-12-05 Cathalytist Inovention Rolla Phelps Air Odors Ass. Fire Chief Ron Smith/C SBV

Comments ©On December 5, 2012, at 2:00 p.m., two investigators of the MDNR, Rolla Satellite Office met with Mr. Scott Volner, President of Catalytic Innovations and Mr. Ron Smith & Mr.
Robert Williams, Fire Chief, City of Rolla Fire & Rescue at Catalytic Innovations. Facility processes approximately two batches of diammonium zinc chloride per week. On December
4, 2012, facility had two 7,000 gallon batches going at the same time. Facility began processes at facility the end of February 2012 and has processed approximately 35-40 batches.
This is the second incident this strong that the fire department has been involved with. There are two large cone bottom, 7,000 gallon, polyethylene tank reactors in which are used to
mix/blend zinc powder, ammonium chloride salt and ammonia to bring the Ph up. A batch takes approximately three days. There were some mechanical problems with a pump last
night with getting the ingredients mixed. Any solution contained on floor is sump pumped and used into the next batch. No drains in facility for material to go through. Facility has
30,000 gallons of storage capacity. The insolubles are filtered into treatment tanks to obtain the clear final product solution of diammonium zinc chloride, which is mostly 20% by
weight zinc. Magnesium chloride will be a new treatment ingredient to be used. Facility sells the final product to one company who then makes a blend or sells to co-ops for fertilizer.
Catalytic Innovations has an EPA ID # for hazardous waste, but has not had any haz waste at this time.

Facility has materials that need to be stored under roof. They could either expand the business to cover the materials or needs to obtain a storm water permit. Investigators and Rolla
fire personnel walked around the building and caught a strong odor of ammonia just slightly inside the east door and in the back of the building. A very pungent odor was coming out
of the west side of facility. There were also workers in the building with respirators hanging around their necks, no workers were seen with respirators being used.

The fire chief is working with Catalytic Innovations to limit the amount processed. Mr. Volner will need to contact the FD when the processes get to the hot stage, 160 degrees, when
the offgasing is liable to occur and no processes can occur if the wind is greater than 3-4 mph. These are limitations that the FD is going to try and hold with the facility.

A single release of 100 pounds liquid under pressure or 10 gallons would be a reportable quantity of ammonia per hazardous waste inspector of SERO. This is the information
gathered from the investigation, to be sent to the appropriate programs of the department for further review.

Comp. No. 13991 Comp. Info. Chemical processing company is processing 7000 - 14000 gallons of ammonia and anhydrous ammonia. The odor is blowing back toward Rolla. The
Rolla Fire Department received over 50 complaints. Complaints of watery eyes, burning throats, Truman School is less than 1/2 mile away.
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SERO 2012-12-10 2012-12-05 SUMMERSVILLE CUT STOCK  Summersville Texas Fugitive Dust Anonymous SBV

Comments ©On December 10, 2012, Investigator visited at the location of concern, Summersville Cut Stock LLC and spoke with Mr. Mike Freeman of the facility. There was no burning taking
place at the time of investigation and sawdust was not blowing out of the facility, but there is the potential for sawdust to blow out of the outside doors of the sawdust storage room at
any time. See the attached photos of the doors that need replaced to this room.

The facility is a small sawmill that cuts pallet lumber. Business has been in operation for 5-6 years. Equipment consists of a notcher machine, a two-head ban saw, a 11" head ban
saw, a splitter ban saw, a sizer, a trim saw, a conveyor and a deduster/blower system that brushes sawdust off of the boards onto the conveyor, the conveyor becomes enclosed and
transfers the sawdust into the adjacent sawdust storage room with two large open doors to the outside.

Investigator was told that little cant pieces are burnt about once per week, but that most of it is picked up by someone.

Recommendations to facility are to replace the two sawdust storage room doors to prevent sawdust from leaving the storage room and to cease any open burning activities. An open
burning factsheet can be found at www.dnr.mo.gov/pubs/pub2047.pdf-30k-2012-10-31.

Comp. No. 13993 Comp. Info. They have removed the doors and part of the outside walls letting dust blow everywhere. They are also burning slabs out front. CP has complained to
the city and they won't do anything. Some of them are loggers and CP thinks this is where they are selling logs.

SERO 2012-12-10 2012-12-05 John Wilds Grandin Carter Burning Jack Webb AB
Comments Emissions (smoke) from wood burning stoves used for heating are exempt from State Air Regulations. The burning of household trash is also exempt.
No further action.

Comp. No. 13994 Comp. Info. Outdoor wood furnace being used to burn trash, garbage, and lumber producing prodigous amounts of yellow smoke that smells of burning trash or
shingles. Furnace has a very short stack for smoke that does not allow the smoke to loft and dissipate.

SERO 2012-12-28 2012-12-07 Woodland Estates Waynesville Pulaski Burning George Wheeler SBV

Comments ©On December 11, 2012, Investigator drove through Woodland Estates and did not witness any land clearing burning at the time of investigation. Investigator stopped and spoke with
concerned party of the where abouts of the burning that he had witnessed and he pointed Northeast of his property into the neighboring subdivision of Brior Pointe. Land clearing
activities were taking place at the corner of Jared & Maxwell Street in Brior Pointe. The burn pile was smoldering with a little smoke witnessed at the time of investigation. See
attached photos. However, the burning was taking place within 200 yards of a neighboring structure/house.

Investigator later contacted TLC Construction & Development (573-774-9932) who owns Brior Pointe and was told that burn permits for land clearing activities are taken care of
through the City of Waynesville.

Investigator contacted the City of Waynesville (573-774-6171) and was instructed that the Waynesville Rural Fire Protection issues burn permits for the area.

Investigator contacted the Waynesville Rural Fire Protection (573-774-5449) and verified that the fire department does issue burn permits for individuals and contractors. Thus, Alpine
Contracting, from Camdenton, MO did obtain and have a burn permit for land clearing activities at Brior Pointe at the time of investigation. The contractor must also contact the fire
department of every day that they wish to burn to verify the weather, wind and humidity for the day.

Investigator emailed the Waynesville Rural Fire Protection a copy of the SERO burn permit to accompany any individuals and contractors in the future requesting burn permits in the
area. The open burning fact sheet has also been emailed and investigator may meet in person with the Fire Chief to discuss the open burning regulations.

Investigator requests a copy of this report and a copy of the open burning regulations/fact sheet sent to TLC Construction & Development, P.O. Box 4306, Waynesville, MO 65583.
Comp. No. 14018 Comp. Info. RP is clearing land and burning trees that have been cut down. They are within 30 yards of homes.

Friday, January 18, 2013 Page 180f 30



[— =] Missouri

note: "Comp. Info" refers to complainant information. This is

? DE I‘jﬂ rime nt {Jf the information the department receives from the complainant
5] NE tural RES-'D UICEs ana{ seeks to accjurately reﬂeyct the natu're of the allegattq{l as it
was made. Those statements of allegations do not neccessarily
Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report reflect the legal standard upon which inspections would be
made.

| Recvd Date >= 11/01/2012 | Recvd Date <= 12/31/2012 | Investigation Date >= 11/01/2012 | Investigation Date <= 12/31/2012 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Complaint Complainant Initials NoOV
SERO 2012-12-07 2012-12-07 ARMORLITE WESLEY GRAVIE Sikeston Scott Burning / Particulate JACKSON BOSTIC TR 19210SE

Comments Observed open burning site and the black smoke. Spoke with Mr. Graviett who said the fire contained cardboard and wooden pallets and also a green plastic septic tank. Mr.
Graviett was very cooperative.

Gave Mr. Graviett an open burning fact sheet.
Issued NOV # 19210SE for open burning of trade waste and plastic.

Comp. No. 14019 Comp. Info. Burning something with a black plume.

SERO 2012-12-07 2012-12-07 JOHN DEERE - GREENWAY E Sikeston Scott Burning JACKSON BOSTIC JD

Comments Observed the open burning of a brush pile. Outside city limits and 262 yards from Highway 55. Spoke with Jeremy French of John Deere and gave him an open burning fact sheet.
No violations observed.

Comp. No. 14020 Comp. Info. LARGE AMOUNT OF SMOKE

SERO 2012-12-13 2012-12-12 Van Dykes Store Ellsinore Carter Burning / Asbestos Anonymous AB 192011SE

Comments ©On December 13, 2012, | observed the open burning of demolition waste from a building owned by Van Dykes Lumber.
The structure was being demolished without first conducting an asbestos building inspection and making the required notification to the state.
Issued Notice of Violation # 192011 SE for open burning and asbestos violations.

Comp. No. 14072 Comp. Info. RP is burning an old store building down. There is shingles, old lumber & debris. Smoke is blowing everywhere. The smoke is blowing across Highway
A and making it hard to drive and breathe.

SERO 2012-12-18 2012-12-12 Van Dykes Store Ellsinore Carter Burning / Asbestos Anonymous AB 192011SE

Comments ©On December 13, 2012, | observed the open burning of demolition waste from a building owned by Van Dykes Lumber.
The structure was being demolished without first conducting an asbestos building inspection and making the required notification to the state.

Issued Notice of Violation # 192011SE for open burning and asbestos violations.

Comp. No. 14073 Comp. Info. Someone is burning a store and smoke is everywhere.

SERO 2012-12-18 2012-12-13 Kenny Foeste Cape Girardeau Cape Girardeau Particulate / Fugitive Steve Talley TR
Dust

Comments Fronabarger Concreters, Inc. (573-266-3212) is the owner and operator of the rock crusher. At the time of the investigation, no violation was observed. The crusher was down for

repairs according to Fronabarger's equipment operator. A front end loader and a track hoe were in operation on site. Observations were made from 12:00 to 1:00 PM. No further
action is planned at this time.

Comp. No. 14077 Comp. Info. RP set up a concrete crusher. They are crushing concrete and blowing dust everywhere. They shut it down for a while and now they have started using
it again.
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SERO 2012-12-18 2012-12-14 Lewis Auto Salvage Cadet Washington Burning / Air Odors Karen Schenks AW

Comments Spoke with Tom Lewis, Owner. He said they were cutting motorized home up and it caught fire. Saw remanants of seat. Partially burned foam etc. Unitentional fire resulting in
cutting up old motorized home. Facility only has small fire extinguishers therefore fire burned for a lenghth of time.

Comp. No. 14086 Comp. Info. RP is burning rubber tires & etc. in an Auto Salvage Yard.

SERO 2012-12-18 2012-12-14 GARY MCKINNEY Randolph St. Francois Burning Anonymous AW

Comments SPOKE WITH GARY MCKINNEY. HE SAID THAT HE IS NOT BURNING ANYTHING. | OBSERVED SOME OLD RAILROAD TIES ALONG THE TRACKS WHICH HAD BEEN
REPLACED BY NEW TIES. THERE WAS NOT ANY SIGN OF THOSE BURNED. MCKINNEY DOES NOT HAVE OUTSIDE FURNACE TO BURN TIES. POSSIBLE THAT
RAILROAD HAD BURNED, BUT NO SIGN OF SUCH BURNING. TIES WERE LAYING ALONGSIDE TRACKS EVERY FEW FEET.

Comp. No. 14089 Comp. Info. Neighbor is collecting old railroad ties and burning them in his outdoor furnace. He burns at night.

SERO 2012-12-18 2012-12-17  Lewis Auto Salvage Cadet Washington Air Odors / Burning Karen Schenks AW

Comments SPOKE WITH OWNER. HE SAID THEY DO NOT BURN TIRES OR INSULATION OFF THE WIRING. HE SHOWED ME THE STORAGE BOXES OF WIRE WITH INSULATION.
HE SAID THEY WERE CUTTING UP A MOBILE HOME AND CAUGHT THE FOAM SEAT ON FIRE. THE FIRE BURNED PART OF THE MOBILE HOME BEFORE THEY GOT IT
OUT. SAW THE MOBILE HOME (MOTORIZED) WHICH CAUGHT FIRE. IT WAS OBVIOUS THAT IT BURNED RUBBER AND FOAM. THEY ONLY HAVE SMALL FIRE
EXTINGUISHERS TO PUT THE FIRE OUT, THEREFORE IT BURNED FOR SOME TIME.

Comp. No. 14099 Comp. Info. RP is burning rubber tires & etc. in an Auto Salvage Yard.

SERO 2012-12-24 2012-12-21 Kenny Foeste Cape Girardeau Cape Girardeau Fugitive Dust / Anonymous TR
Particulate

Comments Observations began at 10:47 a.m. and ended at 11:47 a.m. The equipment located on site, which includes a small portable self-propelled crusher, a front end loader, and two track

hoes, was not in operation. Area still seemed to be wet from recent rains. No violations were noted and no visible emissions were seen. Fronabarger Concreters owns and operates
the equipment that it on site.

Comp. No. 14123 Comp. Info. RP has a concrete crusher that makes a lot of noise and blows a lot of dust around. It is a big nuisance. CP can't even stand in the yard and talk. CP
would like it moved.

SERO 2013-01-07 2012-12-21  Shipman Scrapin Park Hills St. Francois Air Odors Anonymous AW

Comments Spoke with Jason Shipman, owner. He said he receives crushed metal barrels from Lone Star by the trailer load as he was shredding the barrels, some of the barrels exploded. He
run shredder for 40 minutes and about six explosions were heard. It also (due to heat) caused an odor. Jason Shipman contacted Ed VanBeven of Lone Star and told him he was
going to stop receiving the crushed barrels until situation alleviated because it was a liability to his business. At inspection time, there was not any Lone Star barrels being received.

Comp. No. 14124 Comp. Info. RP is setting off explosives several times a day. It shakes and rattles the ground, when it explodes. In between explosions, RP is burning something

that has a very bad odor. CP just poured new concrete and he says the explosions are going to make it crack. CP says whatever is burning is probably
a hazard to a persons health.
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SERO 2013-01-03 2012-12-31 Bertrand Volunteer Fire Dept. /M Bertrand Mississippi Burning / Asbestos Larry Peters JD

Comments The Bertrand Volunteer Fire Department open burned a home owned by Michael Wayne Peters, et.al. on December 22, 2012. The fire department did not complete the necessary
requirements for open burning a home for fire training as required.

Discussed the requirements for fire training with Fire Chief Mike Hise. Chief Hise said they made a mistake. After the discussion it was determined that the fire department would be
more careful in the future and would contact the Department prior to any fire training planning.

Photos taken of the debris.Refer the cleanup to the solid waste unit.

Comp. No. 14155 Comp. Info. Bertrand Volunteer Fire Department burned a house, shingles and all, on December 22. The home is owned by Michael Wayne Peters et al.

SLRO  2012-11-01 2012-10-31 UNKNOWN Festus Jefferson Burning Anonymous KA

Comments Burning may have been of vegetative wastes as smoke color reported did not appear to indicate the open burning of prohibited wastes. Site is in unincorporated Jefferson County.
Controlled burning of vegetative waste is permitted in small amounts. NFAN.

Comp. No. 13798 Comp. Info. Complainant indicated observing a column of dark smoke from a location within a nearby subdivision Location at/near intersection of Highway A and
Highway P west of Festus, across from the National Guard Armory. Complainant did not believe the burning involved rubber (tires) as the smoke was
dark but not black and did not believe a house was on fire. Smoke was noted +/- 2:30pm. Two subdivisions are located in the immediate area. On
Bonnie Street off Highway P and on Burning Tree off Highway A.

SLRO  2012-11-13 2012-11-05 CHECKERED FLAG EXCAVATI Hillsboro Jefferson Burning Hillsboro FPD Chief Brian Ga KA SLR1046387

Comments NOV SLR 10463876 is issued to Mr Jay Voisey for violation of MACC regulation 10 CSR 10-6.045 Open burning requirements.

Comp. No. 13885 Comp. Info. See attached FPD fire incident reports. Hillsboro FPD responded on three occasions to improper land clearing open burning incidents. The FPD
responded twice on October 29, 2012, and again October 30, 2012. The contractor was originally issued a permit by the FPD to burn 4x4 ft. sized piles
of vegetative waste. The FPD noted on October 29th the contractor was attempting to burn piles of approximately 40x40 ft in size. The Fire Protection
District informed the contractor this amount of waste necessitates the use of an acd. On the same date of October 29th the FPD discovered the
contractor again open burning an excessively large amount of waste. On October 30, 2012, the contractor again was burning a large pile of vegetative

waste during a period when a fire safety hazard warning was in effect due to extremely dry and windy conditions. The material being burned on October
30th was also burning unattended.
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SLRO  2012-11-08 2012-11-06 Emerson Fire Training Pagedale St. Louis Burning Caylon Fritz KA

Comments Situation has been made known to the St Louis County APCP NFAN by SLRO.

Comp. No. 13890 Comp. Info. Complainant was a passenger on a Metrolink train. On two occasions he observed heavy black smoke from what appeared to be open burning at an
auto salvage, Taylors Salvage operation near the trains route, October 22, 2012, at approximately 12:40pm and again at 12:40pm on October 29, 2012.
Voice mail message to SLRO was received 11-6-12.
11-8-12 Complainant left a voice message indicating he was mistaken as to the possible responsible party Taylors Salvage. His message indicated the
source was/is a facility named Emerson Fire Training. He indicated it was some type of firefighter training facility.

SLRO  2012-11-19 2012-11-15 UNCONFIRMED St. Louis St. Louis City ~ Air Odors Rodney Cook SW
Comments Unable to confirm cause for complaint. NFAN at this time.

Comp. No. 13895 Comp. Info. Offensive odor of that caller thought to be sulfur.

SLRO  2012-11-19 2012-11-16 UNKNOWN Wellston St. Louis Burning / Fugitive Dust Anonymous SW
Comments NFAN

Comp. No. 13894 Comp. Info. Open burning including tires day and night and tearing down buildings.

SLRO  2012-11-26 2012-11-19 MARCELLA & JAMES BOLZENI Union Franklin Asbestos STEVE SMITH SH

Comments Issue forwarded to SLRO APCP for ACM inspection consideration. The structure is currently exempt from asbestos requirements but after this rehab and use as commercial property
any future rehab work will require an asbestos survey and notificaiton requirements. No further action required at this time. Called and talked with owner James Bolzenius on

11/28/12 and let him know that the structure is currently exempt but will need to follow proper asbestos protocols in the future after building is used for commercial purposes. Also
called and talked with City of Union City Administrator about status.

Comp. No. 13932 Comp. Info. Three story building (built +/- 100 years ago) caught on fire 3 to 4 months ago. Building contractor has been working on the structure over the past 3 to
4 days. Complainant has concerns the structure is ACM contaminated and the ACM is not being abated. Building is/was used as a business. Building
originally destroyed by fire in 1999. In 2000 building was completely stripped and rebuilt.

SLRO 2012-11-28 2012-11-19 JIM SHERMAN Kirkwood St. Louis Particulate / Fugitive DANNY FANETTI DK
Dust

Comments This facility is a true de minimis source and is exempt from 10 csr 10-5.330 control of emissions from industrial surface coating operations. This facility applies a reasonable control

measure to prevent fugitive particulate matter emissions to go beyond the premises and is exempt from 10 csr 10-6.170 restriction of particulate matter to the ambient air beyond the
premises of origin.

Comp. No. 14006 Comp. Info. This concern was forwarded to the St. Louis Regional Office by the St. Louis County Department of Health. See attached email for original complaint.

Concerned party is complaining that noisem paint fumes and dust from his neighbors wood shop may be affecting the health of his wife, neighbors and
children.
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SLRO  2012-11-30 2012-11-20 AZZ GALVANIZING SERVICES Olivette St. Louis Fugitive Dust St Louis Special School Distr JM

Comments Dirt from the parking lot is blown across the fence into the bus lot. The facility is watering the non paved part of their lot. At least twice a day during dry times and they have a
sweeper for the paved areas. It was suggested that increase in watering for those times that traffic will increase. The non paved areas will be paved as finances permit. There is to

be a purchase of a large lift to allow passage of parts from a side door rather than the rear doors which may decrease the steam plume towards the bus lot. AZZ seems to be doing
what they can to eliminate the problem at this time.

Comp. No. 14003 Comp. Info. The St Louis Special School District Transportation Department is concerned about smoke/steam coming from AZZ Galvanizing Service facility. The
District busses and cars are covered with a white dust which they believe is coming from the AZZ facility. Concerned party also states they have an

unusual taste in their mouth and experience nose irritation when they are outside when the smoke/steam is visibly present. The smoke/steam is coming
from a very large open door at the AZZ facility.

SLRO  2012-12-05 2012-11-21 DAVID HATCHER Elsberry Lincoln Open Dumps / Asbestos ~ Anonymous PM

Comments Temporary storage will be properly disposed of.

Comp. No. 14065 Comp. Info. Contractor removed asbestos siding from a construction site in Pike County and reportedly took it to his place in Lincoln County and didn't take it to a
landfill.

SLRO  2012-12-05 2012-11-21 DAVID HATCHER Elsberry Lincoln Asbestos / Open Dumps  Anonymous PM

Comments Temporary storage will be properly disposed of.

Comp. No. 14066 Comp. Info. Contractor removed asbestos siding from a construction site in Pike County and reportedly took it to his place in Lincoln County and didn't take it to a
landfill.

SLRO  2012-11-27 2012-11-26 HEAVY IRON HAULERS LLC Bella Villa St. Louis Air Odors STEVE TAUBENHEIM KA

Comments No violations noted.

Comp. No. 13931 Comp. Info. Complainant resides near an industrial area. An unknown company emits a blue/white smoke which has a malodor of burning plastics/chemicals.

Complainant indicated the facility property has several pieces of heavy equipment which appear to be in use on the facility grounds on an almost daily
basis. The facility has been in this location for about one year with the site formally being an auto junk yard. Building is beige colored corrugated
metal. The smoke appears from the west side of the building when the burning is noted by the complainant.

SLRO  2012-11-28 2012-11-28 WREN TRUCKING Troy Lincoln Burning LINCOLN COUNTY FPD #1 KA SLR0952355

Comments DNR, SLRO AND APCP INDICATED THE RP SHOULD BE CITED FOR AN OPEN BURNING VIOLATION UNDER 10 CSR 6.045 OPEN BURNING REQUIREMENTS. NOV SLR
09523552 ISSUED 12/4/12.

Comp. No. 13995 Comp. Info. Lincoln Co FPD #1 responded to an open burning tire fire at the trucking company indicated below. RP was cited for a violation of local fire regulations.
RP was previously cited by the FPD on 6/12/11 for open burning tires at his residence. See attached FPD information and burning site photo.
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SLRO  2012-12-10 2012-12-06 VERALLIA COMPANY Pevely Jefferson Air Odors Mr Cavin Swope DB

Comments | called the concerned party after the inspection at Saint Gobain. They stated that they do not know where the odor/emission is originating. | suggested that they attempt to pin point
the location. | discussed how our odor regulations work. The concerned party agreed that they needed to pin point the source of the odor and to call again if they found the source.

Comp. No. 14150 Comp. Info. The caller stated that people (including himself) in the area feel burning of skin, throa,t nose, eyes and sometimes headaches due to emissions emitted
by factories in the area. There is an industrial park on Mason Circle where many business/factories are located. Emissions coming from any one them
could be the source of the problem. But the caller suspects that emissions coming from stacks of Verallia a container manufacturing company on
Mason Circle Industrial park may be the cause. The burning sensation is worse in the morning and evening. There is no odor. The issue was brought
to the attention of the local health department before. The caller resides less than 1/10th of a mile from the Industrial Park.

SLRO  2012-12-11 2012-12-11  UNKNOWN St. Clair Franklin Burning

Anonymous SH

Comments NFAN.

Comp. No. 14063 Comp. Info. llegal burning of trash just off Crystal Drive and Sue Lane in St. Clair.

SLRO  2012-12-13 2012-12-13 UNKNOWN Washington Franklin Air Odors Anonymous SH

Comments No odors detected. No further action required at this time.

Comp. No. 14080 Comp. Info. Odors from an unidentified family farm at 5200 Bieker Road between Hickory Hill Road and Washington, MO.

SLRO  2012-12-17 2012-12-13  Joe's Tree Trimming New Haven Franklin Burning Sharon Scholl SH SLR1329485

Comments NOV #SLR13294854 issued to Joe's Tree Trimming for open burning of vegetation without state operating permit.

Comp. No. 14184 Comp. Info. Open Burning: reported burning of green trees, area being bulldozed, burning for past 3 days 24/7. Smoke is causing discomfort at complainants
residence 1/2 mile away.

SLRO  2012-12-24 2012-12-14 Jan Eggerbing St. Clair Franklin Burning / Air Odors Anonymous KA

Comments ©Open burning warning letter prepared and sent 12/24/12. Copy sent to St Clair FPD.

Comp. No. 14145 Comp. Info. Concem is about a neighbor who is burning household trash (including diapers). The concern party stated that her husband has lung cancer and that
the burning is a serious problem for him. The concerned party stated that they have trash service available but the neighbor doesn't want to pay for the
service.

SLRO  2012-12-17 2012-12-17  Mr Preston Wittenborn Union Franklin Burning Anonymous SH

Comments Without more information the complaint site can not be located and investigated.

Comp. No. 14107 Comp. Info. Burning parts off junk mobile homes and tires behind barn at 7165 Highway 50 in Union.
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SLRO  2012-12-27 2012-12-17 MR. PRESTON WITTENBORN  Union Franklin Burning Anonymous SH

Comments | could not verify whether any burning may have occurred. Future complainants should be told to contact the local fire protection district in Union to report and have the Union Fire
Department respond to any future burning on the property.

Comp. No. 14143 Comp. Info. Burning parts off junk mobile homes and tires behind barn at 1165 Highway 50 in Union.

SLRO  2012-12-19 2012-12-18 TBR COLLISION CENTER Hillsboro Jefferson Toxics NORMAN MATTINGLY DB
Comments The facility is closing and will not paint again.

Comp. No. 14146 Comp. Info. Complainant alleged a local body shop prepped and painted portions of his 40 foot motor home in the open outside of the body shop.
SLRO  2012-12-28 2012-12-27 PARK LAWN CEMETERY Lemay St. Louis Burning SCOTT DODSON SwW

Comments Since the area is unincorporated, St. Louis County open burning of yard waste is allowed. NFAN at this time. However, investigation of specific concerns in the future may be
warranted because the amount of vegetative debris onsite could be used to create a fire larger than allowed.

Comp. No. 14181 Comp. Info. Open burning of vegetative waste/yard at cemetery in unincorporated Lemay (St Louis County).

SLRO  2013-01-03 2012-12-27 DUAYNE BURTON OVERLAND Lonedell Franklin Burning Anonymous SH
Comments |ssue Letter of Warning for open burning of vegetation without a permit.

Comp. No. 14205 Comp. Info. Open burning of vegetative debris from land clearing for a Dollar General to be built. No pit or ACD.

SLRO  2013-01-03 2012-12-27 Duayne Burton, Overland Proper Lonedell Franklin Burning Anonymous SH
Comments |ssue Letter of Warning for open burning of vegetation without a permit.

Comp. No. 14245 Comp. Info. Open burning of vegetative debris from land clearing for a Dollar General to be built. No pit or ACD.

SWRO 2012-11-06 2012-09-10 Ozark Recycling Versailles Morgan Burning Anonymous JH

Comments Mr. Scritchfield said that they had been burning only wooden pallets. Povided information verbally about environmental regulations concerning burning.

Comp. No. 13337 Comp. Info. Ozark recycling is open burning trade waste generated from their business behind the building. Complainant stated they burn once or twice a week.
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SWRO 2012-11-27 2012-09-20 Unknown Eldon Miller Other Anonymous JH

Comments | was unable to positively identify the residence for the potentially responsible parties. Many of the residences contain all types of items on the grounds of the lot, and | did not
observe any evidence of the activity described by the concerned pary. No violations observed.

Comp. No. 13458 Comp. Info. Person is or used to run a trash service where people paid to have their trash hauled off. The woman, Lilly Bond, scraps the useable materials and

burns most everything else. All kinds of trash, tires, plastic, etc. is being burned in the trees and barrels. She is using a large trailer to bring trash in,
scraps some and burns the rest.

SWRO 2012-11-27 2012-10-05 Kim Westrup Camdenton Camden Burning Amber Cummings JH

Comments The burn barrel is in a common area and is not physically touching the trailer. | discussed what is and is not allowed under open burning regulations with Mr. Westrup. No violations
noted during the investigation.

Comp. No. 13576 Comp. Info. The caller was complaining that her neighbor and landlord has a burn barrel located on the property that she rents. She said that he uses it frequently to
burn trash, plastics, chemical containers, etc. The burn barrel is physically touching her house outside of the children's room. They can frequently
smell the fumes from the burning trash. She has had frequent conversations with Mr. Westrup and he refuses to do anything about it. He owns several

acres of land and she doesn't understand why this has to be right outside her house. She has several pictures from documenting past and current
illegal burning activities.

SWRO 2012-11-12 2012-10-12 Leonard Cummings Powersite Taney Burning Anonymous RB

Comments Contacted Central Taney County Fire Protection District and talked to Charles Allgood. He said there was a LOW situation and he would send a run report with an explanation. Run
report was received on October 22, 2012, and a Letter of Warning was issued.

Comp. No. 13618 Comp. Info. Caller stated he was on-site at an active burn of a demolished house. Caller stated Taney County Sheriff Deputy - Badge number 123, had informed
property owner it was illegal to burn the demolished home as there were shingles and other improper materials still in the debris. Caller stated Mr.
Cummings burned the debris regardless and that Central Taney County Fire was on-stie to extinguish the fire. A person identifying himself as Fire Chief
Chuck Allgood was on scene and in the background stated the FD was going to extinguish the fire and wanted DNR support on actions.

SWRO 2012-11-01 2012-10-25 Unknown Springfield Greene Asbestos Anonymous RB

Comments No violation documented. Siding was removed by homeowner making it exempt from NESHAP regulations, siding was taken to be reused.

Comp. No. 13720 Comp. Info. Individuals at 2226 N. Jefferson are removing asbestos siding and disposing of it improperly. City of Springfield received the call and forwarded it to
DNR.

SWRO 2012-11-08 2012-11-02 Independent Stave Lebanon Laclede Fugitive Dust Anonymous RB

Comments No violation documented. Malfunction of bag house. Bag house for emission point #1 plugged up on October 30, 2012, and was fixed within 30 minutes. Records were checked
during a routine compliance inspection.

Comp. No. 13776 Comp. Info. Fugditive emissions (sawdust) from the facility.
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Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Complaint Complainant Initials NoOV
SWRO 2012-11-08 2012-11-05 Resident Bolivar Polk Burning Anonymous RB

Comments No violation documented. | spoke with the Sheriff's department and they referred me to the fire department (Bill Proctor 417-327-6122). He said when he arrived on the scene no
illegal material was seen in the burn pile. The run report is attached.

Comp. No. 13795 Comp. Info. Burning tires and copper wire to facilitate recycling metal.

SWRO 2012-11-06  Kurtis & Anna Rasco Laurie Morgan Burning Kathie Jones

Comments

Comp. No. 13800 Comp. Info. | have a neighbor that owns property near me. They do not reside there but they use it as a dumping ground for their "business." After being contacted

by mail from the land office here they burned a massive pile of assorted dumped materials. The smoke from this burning put my two elderly neighbors in
the hospital with respiratory issues. The fire was also left unattended for the remainder of the night. These people have once again started piling trash
on the property again. Is there anything that can be done about this issue to protect our neighborhood and the health and safety of our neighbors?

SWRO 2012-11-21 2012-11-16  Jean McMahon Rogersville Greene Burning Anonymous RB
Comments No violation documented. Only residential waste seen in burn barrel (diapers etc.). | spoke with the resident and explained the regulations.

Comp. No. 13860 Comp. Info. Open burning insulation off copper wires in steel drum (burn barrel).

SWRO 2012-11-21 2012-11-19  Unknown - Renters Rogersville Greene Burning Sandra Simmons RB

Comments No violation documented. Only residential waste seen in burn barrel (diapers, etc.). | spoke to the resident and explained the burn regulations.

Comp. No. 13866 Comp. Info. Gary B. from EPA said Ms. Simmons left vmail and that she had talked to someone at DNR last TH/Fri. | asked her she said she hadn't talked to DNR
& | didn't find concern. She said (hard to understand on phone she has a medical condition) the neighbor moved in a few weeks ago and has been
burning ever since. She said they are burning rubber to get copper wires and plastics. No photos. | asked if she saw the wires and she said no she
just smelled them. Burning in a barrel. She said last week her and her sister-in- law (has COPD) both had to use nebulizer because the smoke came in

the house and caused breathing problems. She doesn't know the people's names, said there is a bunch of them and that after they burn the rubber off
they put it in the barn.

SWRO 2012-11-27 2012-11-19 Lillian Bond & Sean Blaine Eldon Miller Burning Melody Hannon JH

Comments | was unable to positively identify the residence for the potentially responsible parties. Many of the residences contain all types of items on the grounds of the lot, and | did not observe
any fires or evidence of burning. No violations found.

Comp. No. 13867 Comp. Info. Caller said neighbors are burning sofas, mattresses, recliners, and plastics. The RP gets paid to take furniture and dispose of it, they take it to their
home and burn it. Caller has an O.P. against one of the RPs (Lillian). Caller said they burned Friday night and she could see the flames going up into
the trees, she went outside to see what was burning and said after that she (lost her voice) and can't talk very well. Caller said she called in August or
September and was told they could burn their own household trash, but she now has photos of them with trailers of furniture. Said they put it under
tarps until they burn it. | asked how they got their business she said word of mouth not advertised.
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SWRO 2012-11-21 2012-11-19  Shawn Cochrane Strafford Greene Burning John Kinder RB
Comments No violation documented. Only ash seen in barrel. | Explained the burning regulations to the resident.
Comp. No. 13882 Comp. Info. Burns trade waste from a car stereo business such as wood and carpet material.
SWRO 2012-11-30 2012-11-26  Simmons Foods Southwest City McDonald Air Odors Carl Sampson CG

Comments There were odors along the road that were present, but due to the wind direction, | was unable to get in a direct line with the plume of odor.

Comp. No. 13911 Comp. Info. On 11/24/12, nauseating odors around Simmon Foods. Odors are low during the week, but on Friday evening and all through the weekend odors are
overpowering and repulsive.

SWRO 2012-12-04 2012-11-27 Patton's Salvage Yard Seneca Newton Burning / Waste Oil Anonymous DA 14546SW

Comments |observed regulated materials on fire and sent NOV 14546SW. | also conducted a hazardous waste and water pollution control compliance assistance visit.

Comp. No. 13923 Comp. Info. Large plume of black smoke coming from a fire at Patton's Salvage Yard. The caller believes it is from tires or wiring. The smoke is coming from the

northwest side of the property, in the back. The pile they are burning looks like it's coming from the bed of a pick up truck. The complainant also
believes they dump used oil on the grounds of the property.

SWRO 2012-12-04 2012-12-03 Brinda Scalf & Lynn Sanford Joplin Newton Burning Anonymous DA

Comments |observed a few railroad ties located near a small fire Mr. Sanford was cooking lunch on. | contacted the Readings Mill Fire Dept. and they confirmed that they had gave Mr. Sanford
permission to burn the railroad ties.

Comp. No. 13970 Comp. Info. Burning railroad ties. There is 5 on a burn pile as of Monday, Dec 3.

SWRO 2012-12-06 2012-12-03 Pilot Truck Stop / Nevada Fuel Nevada Vernon Fugitive Dust Anonymous CG
Comments No violation. No dust leaving the property at time of inspection.

Comp. No. 13979 Comp. Info. Dust leaving property at the Pilot Truck Stop/Nevada Fuel Mart. Gravel lot is west of the building.

SWRO 2012-12-06 2012-12-03 Protein Solutions Duquesne Jasper Air Odors Sandra Trumbore CG

Comments No violation, but odors were present and fairly strong.

Comp. No. 13980 Comp. Info. Strong odor Sunday and Monday coming from possibly slaughter house at 32nd St and Duquesne.
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SWRO 2012-12-10  Jim Hill Buffalo Dallas Burning John Moore
Comments
Comp. No. 14049 Comp. Info. Buffalo Rural Fire assisted RP in burning a building. It was a convenience store built in the 1930's. RP built a new building close by. Concerned party
was informed of the fire abount an hour before it occurred. Fire occurred Saturday evening 12/08/2012.
SWRO 2012-12-11 2012-12-11  Jasper Products Joplin Jasper Air Odors Debbie Forehand CG
Comments Odor present but unable to get clear violation.
Comp. No. 14053 Comp. Info. Jasper Products had an "overwhelming" odor. Approximate dates Thursday-Saturday, 12/6-12/8.
SWRO 2012-12-11 2012-12-11  Unknown Duquesne Jasper Air Odors Anonymous CG
Comments Odor present but unable to get clear violation.
Comp. No. 14054 Comp. Info. Very strong rancid odor noted at 20th and Duquesne in Joplin - not sure of source.
SWRO 2012-12-13  Harry Brandimoore Branson West Stone Burning Mr. Mike Russell, So Stone C
Comments
Comp. No. 14079 Comp. Info. Burning tires, wire, trash and demolition debris at #98 Starlight Lane. Concern phoned in by Southern Stone County Fire District Chief; Mr. Mike

Russel. Mr. Russel stated that the fire district has been to this residence multiple times and has warned the owner to stop burning. The District
received a call today saying that the owner was burning again and Mr. Russel asked that MDNR investigate because the responsible party will not stop

illegal burning.
SWRO 2012-12-19  MoArk Neosho Newton Air Odors Jim Beard
Comments
Comp. No. 14115 Comp. Info. Odor on D nghway on 12/18/12.
SWRO 2012-12-19  Protein Solutions Joplin Jasper Air Odors Randy Blaukat
Comments
Comp. No. 14125 Comp. Info. Odor from protein plant has been terrible. Caller lives 1.5 to 2 miles north of plant and also noted odor when at the mall.

Contact CP by email.

Friday, January 18, 2013 Page 290f 30



[— =] Missouri

note: "Comp. Info" refers to complainant information. This is

? DE I‘jﬂ rime nt {Jf the information the department receives from the complainant
35 and seeks to accurately reflect the nature of the allegation as it
NEtUrEI Rﬂﬁﬂ urces was made. Those statements of allegations do not neccessarily
Monthly Air Pollution Control Program Detail Report reﬂsct the legal standard upon which inspections would be
made.

| Recvd Date >= 11/01/2012 | Recvd Date <= 12/31/2012 | Investigation Date >= 11/01/2012 | Investigation Date <= 12/31/2012 | Program=Air Pollution Contr

Inspection  Date Suspected Source INSP
Region Date Received Owner/Operator City County Name Type of Complaint Complainant Initials NoOV
SWRO 2012-12-26  Protein Solutions Joplin Newton Air Odors Anonymous
Comments
Comp. No. 14134 Comp. Info. Odors from Protein Solution.
SWRO 2012-12-26  Protein Solutions Joplin Newton Air Odors Anonymous
Comments
Comp. No. 14140 Comp. Info. Odors from Protein Solutions.
SWRO 2012-12-28 Oros and Busch Miller Lawrence General Permit, Other Charles Grubaugh

WW / Air Odors

Comments
Comp. No. 14152 Comp. Info. Smell from Oros and Busch's operation. Believed came from egg shells that the company stored in the area. The concerned party also asked Sieu

Dang about the status of Concern #SW16601. Sieu explained to him that a LOW was issued and the Department has not received any response. Sieu
indicated that necessary actions will be taken to bring the wastewater facility into compliance.

SWRO 2012-12-31  Simmons Foods Southwest City McDonald Air Odors Anonymous
Comments
Comp. No. 14162 Comp. Info. Strong odors on the weekend along Highway 43.
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources

Air Pollution Control Program
Ongoing Negotiations

Negotiations
Responsible Party Facility Initiated  Region
Asbestos
Bowman Demolition Company Bowman Demolition 3/12/2012 KCRO
C-LEGS LLC dba Sarpino's Pizzeria Sarpino's Pizzeria 1/10/2013 KCRO
Chad Winters and Franklin Winters Chad Winters and Franklin Winters 8/17/2012 NERO
Cramer Sr., Stephen R. Former Maharishi C.A.E. 9/6/2012 KCRO
Epic Contracting or Demolition, LLC DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CO 2/26/2010 SLRO
Evans, Kurt Kurt Evans 3/6/2012 KCRO
Grissom, Helen Helen Grissom 3/1/2012 KCRO
Hale Fireworks, LLC Hale Fireworks 1/14/2010 NERO
Hallmark Construction Hallmark Construction 2/1/2012 KCRO
Horizon Medical Holdings, LLC Latham Hospital 12/20/2012 NERO
Jack Medlan Jack Medlan-Former Ridgeway Christian Church 7/8/2011 KCRO
L & J Development Sam's Health Mart 8/1/2011 NERO
Mission Square Partners Sarpino's Pizzeria 1/10/2013 KCRO
Narron, Billy J. (Joe) James J. (Joe) Thompson Construction CO 6/15/2012 NERO
Ponzer Properties Sarpino's Pizzeria 1/10/2013 KCRO
Sasha Grojean Joe Grojean Excavating 8/17/2012 SERO
Tammy McLaughlin Latham Hospital 12/20/2012 NERO
Thompson, James (Joe) James J. (Joe) Thompson Construction CO 6/15/2012 NERO
Asbestos and Open Burning
Bullock, Danny Thomas Graham 8/28/2012 SERO
David Ward old MFA elevator/feed mill 6/26/2012 KCRO
Graham, James Thomas Graham 8/28/2012 SERO
Graham, Thomas Thomas Graham 8/28/2012 SERO
Liberty Harbor LIBERTY HARBOR ST20771 7/27/2011 SLRO
Lickbranch Properties, LLC former VIP Building 12/14/2012 NERO
Lush, Jeff Lush, Jeff 7/29/2011 NERO
Mr. Martin Callaghan Martin Callaghan Property 3/26/2012 SWRO
Construction Permit
Doug Rose Cameron Concrete 9/27/2012 KCRO
Excess Emissions
Woosuk Lee A & M Cleaners [1/13/2012 KCRO
Intermediate Operating Permit
Jeff Heniff Sullivan Precision Metal Finishing 7/29/2011 SLRO
Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)
Chong Hak Kim PRESTIGE CLEANERS - NATURAL BRIDGE 10/12/2012 SLRO
Joseph Ra Chenoweth Chapman Cleaners 10/12/2012 SLRO
Yong Park BLACK TIE CLEANERS - PAGE AVE (189-1542) 10/12/2012 SLRO
Open Burning
Andrew Lane JOSH LANE 12/29/2011 SERO
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Air Pollution Control Program
Ongoing Negotiations

Negotiations

Responsible Party Facility Initiated  Region
Anthony (Tony) Fields Anthony Fields [1/21/2012 KCRO
Brandon Street Brandon Street 8/7/2012 SWRO
Dale Brewer Brewer, Dale 1/3/2013 NERO
Debbie Branson Branson, Debbie D. (Stillman) 1/3/2013 NERO
Delores Kamphefner Delores Kamphefner 8/28/2012 KCRO
Don Spencer DON SPENCER 7/18/2012 SERO
Elmer Lane Wilmer Lane/lce family 12/28/2011 SERO
Harvard and Judith Ebers Lone Pine Mobile Home Park [1/14/2012 KCRO
Jack Kimsey Jack Kimsey 10/3/2012  SWRO
Jamie Turner Jamie Turner 9/12/2012 NERO
Jeremy Hudson Jeremy J. Hudson 10/11/2012 NERO
John Burton John Burton 12/6/2012 KCRO
John E. Sanders John E. Sanders 8/21/2012 SERO
John Morris John Morris 8/22/2011 KCRO
John Wray John Wray 11/21/2012 SLRO
Kenny Crouse Junior and Senior Kenny Crouse Jr. and Kenneth Crouse Sr. [1/13/2012 KCRO
Maggie Hackworth Maggie Hackworth 1/3/2013  NERO
Michelle Broxton Stately Mansions Mobile Home Park 1/4/2013 SERO
Raymond McNamara Raymond McNamara 9/24/2012 SWRO
Robert Hoover Robert Hoover 10/3/2012 KCRO
Russell G. Redmond Russell G. Redmond 8/28/2012 SERO
Steven Klein Steve Klein 1/3/2013 KCRO
Tom Burke Tom Burke, World Angus Headquarters 12/4/2012 KCRO
William Beeson William Beeson 7/6/2012 KCRO
Stage | Vapor Recovery

Manjula G. Patel Ishree Inc (BP America) ST10232 10/9/2012 KCRO
Stage Il Vapor Recovery

Lemay Phillips 66 Lemay Phillips 66 #Est. #9523 [1/15/2012 SLRO
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Air Pollution Control Program
Finalized Agreements between November 01, 2012 and December 31, 2012

Negotiation Total Suspended
Responsible Party Facility Initiated Settled ~ Amount  Amount Region
Asbestos
Brad Proctor, Travelier Motel, LLC Travelier Motel Inn 8/17/2012 11/16/2012 2000 1500 NERO
David Faulkner, Faulkner Enterprises Eastern Section of Commercial Building 8/13/2012 12/19/2012 4000 3000 KCRO
Dennis Morse, Morse & Sons Properti Lamplighter Apartments 8/14/2012 11/30/2012 4000 3500 NERO
Greg Westall Westall, Gregg 10/5/2012 12/31/2012 2000 2000 SLRO
Jim Nagy Jim and Sons 4/4/2012 11/30/2012 4000 4000 NERO
Tom Beussink Standley Batch Systems 7/9/2012 11/1/2012 4000 3000 SERO
Asbestos and Open Burning
Calton Brother's Construction Martin Callaghan property 6/29/2012 11/5/2012 4000 1000 SWRO
City of Gravois Mills Martin Callaghan property 3/6/2012 12/12/2012 4000 1000 SWRO
Dean Schear, Producer's Exchange N old MFA elevator/feed mill 6/26/2012 11/8/2012 4000 3000 KCRO
Open Burning
Chris Keown Chris Keown 12/30/2011 12/12/2012 2000 0 SLRO
Keith Nylander Keith Nylander 3/27/2012 12/12/2012 2000 1500 NERO
Timothy Russel Hope International 9/9/2011  11/5/2012 2000 2000 SERO
Stage | Vapor Recovery
Javaid and Nasim Arshad Conoco GDF 12/30/2011 11/5/2012 2000 1500 KCRO
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Missouri Department of Natural Resources
Air Pollution Control Program
Pending Cases Referred to Attorney General's Office

Referred
Responsible Party Facility to AGO Region
Asbestos
Chris Parker, Performance Diesel BUTLER COUNTY LANDFILL 8/30/2012 SERO
Didion and Sons Foundry Company DIDION AND SONS FOUNDRY CO 6/30/2011 SLRO
Hussein, Safdar Old car lot 3/29/2012 KCRO
Pfenenger, Dan (Kress Building, LLC) Mike's Corner Pocket 2/2/2012 NERO
Pro Stone LLC Mike's Corner Pocket 5/31/2012 NERO
Basic Operating Permit
Troy Murdoch Custom Crushing 12/6/2012 KCRO
Construction Permit
Americold Logistics, LLC Americold Logistics, LLC 4/30/2009 SWRO
Ms. Evelyn Cloud CLOUD MANUFACTURING 12/3/2010 SLRO
Emissions Inventory Questionnaire
Paul Nelson Nelson Brothers Quarry 12/3/2009 SWRO
Maximum Achievable Control Technology (MACT)
Mr. Bryan Herbert Bon Ton Cleaners, LLC 2/13/2009 KCRO
Mr. Jim Hritz LIBERTY SANDBLASTING INC 2/2/2012 SLRO
Mr. Kevin Bender Keokuk Prototype Foundry Company, Inc. 4/24/2012 NERO
Open Burning
George Rensch George Rensch 7/25/2012  SWRO
Howard Allen Howard Allen 3/29/2012 SERO
Joseph Chapman Joe Chapman 6/30/2011 SERO
Joseph P. Allen Allen, Joseph 7/8/2009 KCRO
Mike Bauer Mike Bauer, Bauer Farms 12/17/2008 KCRO
Mr. Voclav Bevosini Mr. Voclav Bevosini 12/3/2009 SWRO
Ray Edward Smith Smith, Ray Edward et al 12/6/2012 NERO
William Parker William Parker 12/6/2012 KCRO
Stage | Vapor Recovery
Jackson County Parks/ J.D. Ingram Landahl Park Reserve 5/31/2012 KCRO
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